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- Kite, Robin

From: Loomans, Scott D - DNR [Scott. Loomans@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Friday, September 09, 2011 3:11 PM

To: Kite, Robin

Cc: Kundert, Stephanie; Bruhn, Michael L - DNR

Subject: FW: Requested amendment to AB 234

Attachments: AB234AmendmentNotes.doc

Uh oh, my email is telling me the message below didn't go through to Robin, but the other two recipients
did get it. Stephanie, could you forward this to Robin again just in case. I'm guessing her email address
has changed and my computer is automatically remembering an old address.

From: Loomans, Scott D - DNR

Sent: Friday, September 09, 2011 3:07 PM

To: 'Kite, Robin - LEGIS'

Cc:  Bruhn, Michael L - DNR; Kundert, Stephanie - LEGIS
Subject: Requested amendment to AB 234

Robin, attached are some drafting notes for an amendment to AB 234 that the department has discussed
with Rep. Kleefisch and which | am sending over at his request. Thank you for working on this bill. Feel
free give any of us a call if you have questions.

i Seott Loomans

Wildlife Regulations Policy Specialist
Bureau of Wildlife Management
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

(&) phone: (608) 267-2452
(&) fax: (608) 267-7857
(I=7) e-mail:  scott.loomans@wisconsin.gov

9/9/2011
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Amendment notes prepared by:

Scott Loomans

Wildlife Regulations Policy Specialist
Bureau of Wildlife Management

Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
phone:(608) 267-2452

fax: (608)267-7857

e-mail: scott.loomans@wisconsin.gov

Dear Robin Kite, at the request of Representative Kleefisch, we are requesting the
following provisions be drafted as an amendment to Assembly Bill 234, LRB 0729/1

Amend the bill to establish a 100 yard maximum (a local unit could use a shorter
distance for their ordinance) distance instead of 150, for consistency with s.
941.20(1)(d) Stats., and more leeway for archery hunters.

e  We would like to establish more specificity about what a building is for purposes
of this section by borrowing the existing language in 941.20. “building devoted
to human occupancy situated on and attached to the lands of another,” and,
"Building’ as used in this paragraph does not include any tent, bus, truck, vehicle
or similar portable unit.” As I understand this wording, and our intent is that, it
would allow a landowner or person with the landowner’s permission to hunt near
their own building regardless of how far away they are — something AB 234 does
not currently allow.

e Crossbows should be treated the same as regular archery gear under the
amendment, except that they could only be used by people age 65 or older or who
possess a permit to hunt with a crossbow under chapter 29, consistent with current
law.

e To clear up a potential conflict with intent of AB 234, the amendment should
modify s. 29.301 stats. to allow archery hunting. This could be done either by
specifically allowing hunting with archery gear or limiting the restrictions to just
firearms, whichever makes the most sense from a drafting perspective.

29.301 General restrictions on hunting. (1) Hunting restricted areas.

(a) In this subsection, "school" means a public or private elementary or secondary
school, including a charter school, a tribal school, as defined in's. 115.001 (15m), or a
technical college.

(b) No person may hunt within 1,700 feet of any hospital, sanatorium or the
grounds of any school except by the use of archery gear. The department may designate
the form for or furnish signs designating the restricted area. No person may be convicted
of a violation of this paragraph unless the restricted area is designated by the signs.




(c) Notwithstanding par. (b), this subsection does not prohibit hunting in a school forest if
the school board allows hunting under s. 120.13 (38).
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AN AcT ...; relating to: restrictions on hunting within a specified distance of
hospitals, sanatoriums, or school grounds and restrictions imposed by local

governmental units on hunting with a bow and arrow or crossbow.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows: ‘

SECTION 1. 29.038 (3) of the stat‘:l%es isrenumbered 29.038 (3) (a) and amended
to read:

\V4 4 |
29.038 (3) (a) A Except as provided in par. (b), a local governmental unit may

enact an ordinance or adopt a regulation, resolution or other restriction that has an
incidental effect on hunting, fishing or trapping, but only if the primary purpose is

to further public health or safety.

SECTION 2. 29.083}(3) (b) of the statutes is created to read:

PSR 24 R
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" SECTION 2

29.({4& (3) () 1. In this paragr‘;ph:

a. “Authorized crossbow/user”’ means a person who has a Class A, Class B, or
Class C permit issued under s. 29.193 {2) that authorizes hunting with a crossbow,
has a crossbow permit issued under s. 29.171 (4) (a), or has attained the age of 65
years.

v

b. “Building” means a permanent structure used for human occupancy and
v

‘includes a manufactured‘/home, as defined in s. 101.91 (2).

2. Except as provided in subd. ‘g., a local governmenta\l/unit may not enact or
enforce an ordinance or adopt or enforce a regulation, resolution, or other restriction
that prohibits a person from hunting within the jurisdiction of that local
governmental unit with a bow and arro or)if the person is an authorized crfossbow
user, with a crossbow. ;

3. A local governmer‘l/tal unit may enact or enforce an ordinance or adopt or
enforce a regulation, resolution, or other restriction that prohibits a person from
hunting with a bow and arrow or crossbow within 100 yards of a build;ng located on
another person’s land.

SECTION 3. 29.301 (1) (b) of the statutes is amer:;led to read:

29.301 (1) (b) No person may hunt with a firearm within 1,700 feet of any
hospital, sanatorium or the grounds of any school. The department may designate
the form for or furnish signs designating the restricted area. No person may be

convicted of a violation of this paragraph unless the restricted area is designated by

the signs. /

History: 1975 c. 360, 365, 421; 1979 ¢. 39; 1997 a. 151; 1997 a. 248 s. 412; Stats. 1997 s. 29.301; 1999 a. 32; 2005 a. 117, 290; 2009 a. 302.

23

SECTION 4. 29.301 (1) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:
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SECTION 4
1 29.301 (1) (¢) Notwithstanding par. (b), this subsection does not prohibit
v
2 hunting with a firearm in a school forest if the school board allows hunting with a

v
3 firearm under s. 120.13 (38).

History: 1975 c. 360, 365, 421; 1979 c. 39; 1997 a. 151; 1997 a. 248 5. 412; Stats. 1997 5. 29.301; 1999 a. 32; 2005 a. 117, 290; 2009 a. 302.
(END)
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I have prepared this substitute amendment draft in preliminary form to facilitate any
necessary redrafting. Once the draft meets with your approval, I will prepare it in final
form.

You will note that the definition of “building” in the draft is somewhat different than
the definition that was suggested. Ithink that the definition captures your intent, but
if not, please let me know and I will redraft accordingly.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions about this draft.

Robin N. Kite

Senior Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-7291

E-mail: robin.kite@legis.wisconsin.gov
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September 27, 2011

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
the definition that was suggested. I think that the definition captures your intent, but
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
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AN ACT to renumberandamend 29.038 (3); to amend 29.301 (1) (b) and 29.301
(1) (¢); and to create 29.038 (3) (b) of the statutes; relating to: restrictions on
hunting within a specified distance of hospitals ) sanatoriums, or school grounds
and restrictions imposed by local governmental units on hunting with a bow

and arrow or crossbow.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 29.038 (3) of the statutes is renumbered 29.038 (3) (a) and amended
to read:

29.038 (3) (a) -A- Except as provided in par. (b), a local governmental unit may
enact an ordinance or adopt a regulation, resolution or other restriction that has an
incidental effect on hunting, fishing or trapping, but only if the primary purpose is

to further public health or safety.
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SECTION 2

SECTION 2. 29.038 (3) (b) of the statutes is created to read:

29.038 (3) (b) 1. In this paragraph:

a. “Authorized crossbow user” means a person who has a Class A, Class B, or
Class C permit issued under s. 29.193 (2) that authorizes hunting with a crossbow,
has a crossbow permit issued under s. 29.171 (4) (a), or has attained the age of 65
years.

b. “Building” means a permanent structure used for human occupancy and
includes a manufactured home, as defined in s. 101.91 (2).

2. Except as provided in subd. 3., a local governmental unit may not enact or
enforce an ordinance or adopt or enforce a regulation, resolution, or other restriction
that prohibits a person from hunting within the jurisdiction of that local
governmental unit with a bow and arrow or, if the person is an authorized crosshow
user, with a crossbow.

3. A local governmental unit may enact or enforce an ordinance or adopt or
enforce a regulation, resolution, or other restriction that prohibits a person from
hunting with a bow and arrow or crossbow within 100 yards of a building located on
another person’s land.

SECTION 3. 29.301 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

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
the signs.

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
4

(END)



